From:  Tyrrell, Denise

Sent: 2/6/2014 7:48:38 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Today

I'm 1n the 455 Golden Gate building. I'm not very familiar with the nearby options.
I'll meet you down in front of the building at 11:30. We can wing it.

Denise

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:02/06/2014 7:19 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Tyrrell, Denise"

Subject: Re: Today

Meet you at 1130 or noon and get something reasonable nearby ?

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 6, 2014, at 6:31 AM, "Tyrrell, Denise” <denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov>>
wrote:

I don't have any details about meeting today. Do you recall the when and where? I'm going to have to stay near
the mother ship.

Denise

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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